
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 6/12/2013 10:40:24 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Confirming 

Sure, See you then! Finally! 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 10:40 AM 
To: Fitch, Julie A.; Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: RE: Confirming 

Shall we say 11:40 just to give you a little reserve? 

From: Fitch, Julie A. fmailto:iylie.fitoh@cpiic.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 10:34 AM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Confirming 

Ok, I'll do my best to be here by 11:30 then! 

Julie 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 10:26 AM 
To: LRDD@pqe.com: Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: RE: Confirming 
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I'm free any time! 

Original message 
From: "Doll, Laura" <1 f),pge.com> 
Date: 
To: "Fitch, Julie A." <julie.fitch@cpiic.ca.gov> 
Cc: "Prosper, Terrie D." <terrie.prosper @,cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Confirming 

I had us down for 11:30, but I am flexible, Terrie - what is best for YOU?? 

From: Fitch, Julie A. fmailto:iulie.fitch@cpyc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 9:01 AM 
To: Doli, Laura 
Cc: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: RE: Confirming 

I'm not! But if I am late at all, it will only be by a few minutes. Are planning to start at 11:30 or 
when? 

Julie 

From: Doii, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 6:36 AM 
To: Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: Re: Confirming 

I'm free til 4,,, 

From: Fitch, Julie A. fmailto:iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 06:19 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Re: Confirming 

Me too, though am meeting a contractor at home in the morning so could be a tad late maybe. 

SB GT&S 0263189 
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Hopefully not. 

Julie 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 11, 2013, at 10:02 PM, "Doll, Laura" <L ipg e.com> wrote: 

I am IIII! 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. fmailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 09:52 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A. <iulie.fitch@cpuc.c3.qov>: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Confirming 

Please say you are both still available for Thursday's lunch?? 
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